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Nadeem Jan

From: Nadeem Jan <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Friday, 27 November, 2020 11:49 AM

To: 'ABBAS, Waseem'; 'KHAN, Faizan'

Cc: 'Shahid Ali'; 'Naila Nizam'

Subject: FW: Explanation on Unprofessional attitutde and negligence.

Dear Mr. Waseem,  
 
With reference to the below email, it is hereby to inform you that UCPO Mr. Khalid Waeem did not share the staff 
attendance on time and also marked UCDO Mr. Zahid present while he was absent since 23rd November 2020, 

 
He is recommended for explanation letter on account of professional negligence, followed by warning letter if the 
response received unsatisfactory. 

 

Regards, 
 
Nadeem Jan 
Project Officer-PTPP CTC 
 

From: KAMAL, Muhammad [mailto:kamalmu@who.int]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 9:36 PM 
To: drkhalidwaseem815@gmail.com 
Cc: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>; ULLAH, Asad <ullaha@who.int>; Saira Nisar 
<sairanisar@ctc.org.pk>; Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>; ERU Peshawar <peshawareru@gmail.com> 
Subject: Explanation on Unprofessional attitutde and negligence. 
 
Dear Khalid Waseem, 
Its am writing this regarding Mr. Zahid UCDO UC Deh Bahadar who is COVID positive and he is on leave since 23rd 
November, 2020. You already signed his leave application. You have sent his attendance and marked him present while 
he is on leave. Today you didn’t share the staff attendance on time. You shared attendance at 2:00 pm.  
You are hereby required to give an explanation about your unprofessional attitude and negligence. 
 
Regards  
Dr. M. Kamal Khan. 
ERU DOSO. 


